
From: Jennifer Gordon 
Sent: Monday, 14 August 2023 10:17 AM
To: Maggie Crowley (HETI) 
Cc: Kylie Sands (HETI) ; Sally Hall Dykgraaf

Subject: RE: HETI Networks issue - SNSW LHD

Good morning Maggie,
Thank you, and I do recall Jo from our Greater Southern Days. I look forward to hearing and to
understand the reason for the SNSW LHD sites are not visible or included on HETI Networks.

I have cc’d Prof Sally Hall Dykgraaf who is the Head of RCS at ANU College of Health and
Medicine.

Thanks and regards
Jennie Gordon
Manager, South East NSW Regional Training HUB,
School of Medicine and Psychology, Rural Clinical School; ANU College of Health and Medicine;
The Australian National University
Goulburn Campus- 130 Goldsmith St
Goulburn NSW 2580

Alternatively
Florey Building 54 Mills Road,
The Australian National University
Canberra ACT  2600

Working hours – M-F 8.30am – 4.30pm with flexible practice for business events on weekends

The Australian National University acknowledges, celebrates and pays respect to the
Gundungarra and Ngunnawal people of the Goulburn Mulwaree region and to all
First National Australians on whose traditional lands we meet and work,
and whose cultures are among the oldest continuing cultures in human history.
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